The new contractor is:

Jansen's Electrical Service, Inc.

2559 US Hwy 15

Creedmoor,

Lic # U2359:%

INC 27522

Please let mg know if you need any other info from me.

Thanks!

Andrew

On Thu, Sep 8, 2022 at 12:33 PM Jeanann Dawson <jdawson(@harnett.org> wrote:

Jeanann Dawson

Central P

Departm

Central P

420 McKi
Lillington,
Phone: 9

Direct: 9

rmitting Technician

t of Development Services
2rmitting Division

nney Pkwy

NC 27546

10-893-7525

10-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793

idawson@harnett.org




Jeanann Daﬁson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Andrew V <andrew@senecalandscapes.com>
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 12:04 PM

Jeanann Dawson

Re: Permit Form - 2022-09-08T7123329.621.pdf
Permit Form - 2022-09-08T123329.621.pdf

CAUTION: This e
sender and know

rﬁnail originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

the content is safe.

Sorry- I thouglht the permit was attached.

It is: 19 Sereni
PARCEL NC
Thanks,

Andrew

On Tue, Jan 1

ly Walk Parkway

. 0655-33-1422.000

/, 2023 at 11:03 AM Jeanann Dawson <jdawson(@harnett.org> wrote:

| need the address

From: Andrew
Sent: Tuesday
To: Jeanann D
Subject: Re: P

V [mailto:andrew@senecalandscapes.com)
January 17, 2023 10:41 AM

wson <jdawson@harnett.org>

rmit Form - 2022-09-087123329.621.pdf

CAUTION: This
sender and kno

email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
w the content is safe.

Hi Jeanann,

As | mention

ed on the phone, this is the electrical permit I need to change the contractor on.




-~ _Harnett ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL

7N\ PERMIT NUMBER
N COUNTY 910-893-7525 ECOM2208-0007
* JORTH \ www.harnett.org

JOB ADDRESS: PINEY GROVE RAWLS RD PERMIT SUBTYPE: ALL COMMERCIAL ELECTRICAL PARCEL NO: 0655-33-1422.000
DESCRIPTION: Enfrance Ground Sign and DATE ISSUED: 9/8/2022 DATE EXPIRED:
Decorative Walls
PLAN NAME: ZONING DISTRICT: RA-40 - 2.32 acres (100.0%)
APPLICANT: Seneta Landscapes Inc PHONE: (919)369-1662
310 Bert Winston|Rd Youngsville, NC 27596 EMAIL: andrew@senecalandscapes.com
CONTRACTOR: Seneca Landscapes Inc PHONE: (919)369-1662
310 Bert Winston|Rd Youngsville, NC 27596 EMAIL: andrew@senecalandscapes.com
OWNER: GREENF|ELD SERENITY LLC PHONE:
8601 SIX FORKS RD STE 270 RALEIGH, NC 27615-5276 EMAIL:

REQUIRED INSPECTIONS
INSPECTION TYPI APPROVAL DATE COMMENTS
FINAL**

ROUGH IN

UNDERGROUND

Harnett County Development Services
P.O. Box 65, 108 E Front St
Lillington NC 27546




